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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Zack Thomas <zthomas@mewbourne.com>
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 9:23 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: Quick Draw 10 Y2AP Fee #2H
Attachments: Cardinal lab results.pdf; IMG_0073.JPG; IMG_0075.JPG; IMG_0074.JPG

Mike, 
 
We felt as though this leak was a small release just under the 5 bbl threshold which is why I haven’t submitted a C‐141 
but I went ahead and had all contaminated material dug up hauled off, pics attached.  I also took 3 discrete samples 
evenly spaced throughout the leak area at a depth of 3’, also attached.  Let me know what you think on this thanks.       
 
 
 

 
Zack Thomas  
Environmental Rep.  
Mewbourne Oil Company 
PO Box 5270   
Hobbs, NM 88241 US 
 
Phone: (575) 393-5905 | Fax: (575) 397-6252 
(575) 602-2188 
Email: zthomas@Mewbourne.com 

 
 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 12:59 PM 
To: Zack Thomas 
Cc: Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Podany, Raymond, EMNRD; Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD 
Subject: FW: Mewbourne 
 
Zack, 
 
One of our field inspectors came across this location today.  
 
Thanks, 
 

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108 
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us 



2

 
 

From: Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD  
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 11:12 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; 
Podany, Raymond, EMNRD <Raymond.Podany@state.nm.us>; Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD 
<Randolph.Bayliss@state.nm.us> 
Subject: Mewbourne 
 
Attached are pictures of the Mewbourne Quickdraw 10 Y2AP Fee 002H TB release, API 30‐015‐42435. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Gilbert Cordero 
Compliance Officer 
NMOCD District II 
Office 575.748.1283  ext.114 
Cell 575.626.0830 
 


